

Mr James Wearne
Group Approvals Manager
Ivanhoe Coal Pty Limited
PO BOX 1000
TORONTO NSW 2283

18/10/2019

Dear Mr Wearne

**Lidsdale Siding Coal Loader Modification 2 (08_0223 MOD 2)
Request for Comment on Conditions**

The Department has drafted conditions of consent for the proposed Lidsdale Siding Coal Loader Modification 2 (08_0223 MOD 2).

I would appreciate it if you could review the attached draft consolidated conditions of consent and provide your acceptance or respond to this request with any comments by Wednesday 23 October 2019.

If you wish to discuss this matter further, please contact Andrew Rode on 02 8289 6744 or at andrew.ode@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Paul Freeman
A/Director
Resource Assessments

as delegate of the Secretary

Attached: Draft consolidated conditions of consent for Lidsdale Siding Modification 2.